Public Document Pack

Scottish

SCOTTISH BORDERS
Borders LICENSING BOARD
COUNCIL FRIDAY, 20TH NOVEMBER, 2020

A MEETING of the SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD will be held on FRIDAY, 20
NOVEMBER 2020 at 10.00 a.m. The Convener has directed that this meeting will be conducted in
accordance with the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 and will be accessed remotely via Microsoft
Teams. The meeting will be live streamed to the public and a link will be on the Council Website.
N. McKINLAY

Clerk to the Licensing Board

13 November 2020

BUSINESS
1. Apologies for Absence
2. Order of Business
3. Declarations of Interest

4. Minute (Pages 5 - 6)
Minute of Meeting held on 23 October 2020 to be approved and sign by the Convener.
(Copy attached.)

5. Licences dealt with under Delegated Powers (Pages 7 - 10)
(Copy attached.)

6. Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005:

(@) Section 20: Application for Premises Licence
(Pages 11 - 36)
Consider the following applications for Grant/Provisional Grant of Premises Licence
(applicants cited to attend.)(Copies attached.)

(i) Morebattle Community Shop Ltd Morebattle Community Shop
Main Street
Morebattle
(Provisional)

The premises is a community owned general convenience store in the village,
trading in a wide range of groceries, household goods and fresh consumables,
with the proposal to sell alcohol on an Off-Sale basis only.

Licensed hours applied for:
On Sale Off Sale




None Mon to Sun 10.00am —10.00pm

Representations received:

Police Scotland - none

Licensing Standards Officer - none
Health - none

Other - none.

(ii) TCB Hawick Ltd 53 High Street
Hawick
(Provisional)

The premises is situated on the ground floor of a four storey terraced premises
in the town centre. The premises is to operate as a convenience store trading in
a wide range of food and non-food items, with the proposal to sell alcohol for
Off-Sale consumption only.

Licensed hours applied for:

On Sale Off Sale
None Mon to Sun 10.00am —
10.00pm

Representations received:

Police Scotland - none

Licensing Standards Officer - none
Health - none

Other — Mr. A Bannerman.

(b)  Section 29: Application for Variation of Premises Licence
(Pages 37 - 46)
Consider applications for Variation of Premises Licence (applicants cited to attend.)
(Copies attached.)

(i) Lidl Great Britain Ltd Lidl Store
31-33 Shedden Park Road
Kelso

Amendments to Operating Plan:

e Capacity (Question 7) - an increase in the capacity of the alcohol display
area from 45.28 m? to 57.29 m? (non-seasonal), with the seasonal variation
increasing this area by 9.54 m? (no change) to 66.83 m? between 1
December each year and 2 January the following year.

Representations received:

Police Scotland - none.

Licensing Standards Officer - none.
Health - none.

Other - none.

Items likely to be Taken in Private
Before proceeding with the private business, the following motion should be approved:

“That under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 the public be
excluded from the meeting for the following item of business on the grounds that it involves
the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 14 of Part 1 of Schedule
7A to the aforementioned Act”




8. Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005: Sections 36 and 84A (Pages 47 - 62)
(@) (i) Section 36. Consider application for Review of Premises Licence received
from Police Scotland in respect of Marmions Brasserie, 5 Buccleuch Street,
Melrose. (Copy application together with Licensing Standards and
Enforcement Officer’s report attached) (applicant cited to attend.)

(ii) Section 84A. Consider application for review of Personal Licence following
report of conduct inconsistent with licensing objectives received from
Police Scotland. (Police Scotland report attached) (licenceholder cited to
attend)

(b) (i) Section 36. Consider application for Review of Premises Licence received
from Police Scotland in respect of Central Bar, 4 — 6 Northgate, Peebles.
(Copy application together with Licensing Standards and Enforcement
Officer’s report attached) (applicant cited to attend.)

(ii) Section 84A. Consider application for review of Personal Licence
following report of conduct inconsistent with licensing objectives received
from Police Scotland. (Police Scotland report attached) (licenceholder
cited to attend)

9. Minute (Pages 63 - 64)
Private Section of Minute held on 23 October 2020 for approval and signed by the
Convener (Copy attached.)
10. Any other items previously circulated
11. Any other items which the Convener decides are Urgent
NOTES
1. Timings given above are only indicative and not intended to inhibit Members’
discussions.
2. Members are reminded that, if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any

item of business coming before the meeting, that interest should be declared prior to
commencement of discussion on that item. Such declaration will be recorded in the
Minute of the meeting.

Membership of Committee:- Councillors J. Greenwell (Convener), J. Brown, D. Paterson,
N. Richards, S. Scott, R. Tatler, G. Turnbull, E. Thornton-Nicol and T. Weatherston

Please direct any enquiries to Fiona Henderson Tele: 01835 826502
E-mail: fhenderson@scotborders.gov.uk




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL
SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD

MINUTE of Meeting of the SCOTTISH
BORDERS LICENSING BOARD held via
Microsoft Teams on 23 October 2020 at
10.00 am

Present:- Councillors J. Greenwell (Convener), J. Brown, N. Richards, D. Paterson, R.
Tatler, E. Thornton-Nicol, G. Turnbull, T. Weatherston.
Apologies:- Councillor S. Scott.
In Attendance:- Managing Solicitor (Property and Licensing), Licensing Services Team
Leader, Licensing Standards and Enforcement Officers (M. Wynne and |
Tunnah), Inspector J. McGuigan, PC Sharon Lackenby - Police Scotland,
Democratic Services Officer (F. Henderson).
CONVENER
The Convener opened the meeting and welcomed Members of the Licensing Board and
members of the public to Scottish Borders Licensing Board’s open on-line meeting. He
explained the meeting was being held remotely in order to adhere to guidance on public
meetings and social distancing currently in place due to the Covic-19 pandemic.
1.0 MINUTE
The Minute of Meeting of 18 September 2020 had been circulated.
DECISION
APPROVED.
LICENCES DEALT WITH UNDER DELEGATED POWERS
2.0 For Members’ information there had been circulated copies of lists of licences dealt with
under delegated powers for the period 1 — 30 September 2020.
DECISION
NOTED.
3.0 POLICE SCOTLAND ANNUAL REPORT

There had been circulated copies of a report by the Chief Constable — Police Service of
Scotland, Mr lain Livingstone for the period 1 April 2019 to 31 March 2020 in accordance
with Section 12(A) Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005. The report summarised the work
undertaken throughout this period. The Scottish Borders Licensing Board area was
policed by J Division and Chief Superintendent John McKenzie was the Local Police
Commander who had responsibility for all day to day policing functions. The Local Area
Commander Chief Inspector Stuart Reid, supported by Jacqueline McGuigan, were based
at Galashiels and were responsible for performance management, community
engagement, partnership working and the daily management of local personnel. The
report outlined the local policing priorities, description of Board area and information on
the operation of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005. In the Scottish Borders, there were
341 recorded incidents in licensed premises between this period which was a slight
decrease of 1.15% on the previous year. There continued to be a notable trend in thefts

Page 5



4.0

of alcohol from ‘off sales’ premises over the reporting year, which may be due to the
introduction of minimum pricing. Police Scotland carried out 1389 recorded inspections of
licensed premises in the Borders during the reporting year. On Friday and Saturday
evenings police officers are deployed on foot where other incidents permit, to aid with
dispersal of licensed premises and reduce antisocial behaviour and violence related
incidents between the hours of 2200-0400. The proactive use of exclusion orders and
antisocial behaviour legislation continued to contribute hugely to reducing repeat
offending in licensed premises and the ongoing joint Police Council initiative on the
prevention of the sale or supply of alcohol to children and young people by advertising on
the local SBC website and posters at larger events. The crackdown of fake driving
licences by visits to local premises and the tackling of serious and organised crime. The
report also summarised the proposed activity for the year ahead which included additional
staff support, an increase in Licensee Premises being checked and more often, focussing
even more on prevention and Police Licensing Officer tasking front line police officers on
a weekly basis through a local tasking process and providing additional training to
younger in service officers. Inspector McGuigan advised that the report fully
acknowledged the many active local partnerships that provided continued support, to
enable Police Scotland and partners to drive improvement in licensing and answered
Members questions.

DECISION
NOTED.

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005:
(a) Section 20: Application for Variation of Premises Licence. Consider the
following application for Provisional Grant of Premises Licence (applicant cited to

attend).

(i) Catryna Reid Tartan and Tweed
33 High Street
JEDBURGH

(Provisional)

Proposed business activity — Ground floor retail unit located on High Street,
Jedburgh and consisting of a public retail area, storage areas and staff toilet. The
premises operated as a clothing and gift shop selling a range of products and
produce in the main of Scottish origin.

Licensed hours applied for:
On Sale Off Sale
None Mon to Sun 10.00am — 10.00pm

Representations received:

Police Scotland - none

Licensing Standards Officer - none
Health — none

Other — none

There had been circulated copies of an application for the provisional grant of a
premises licence together with the proposed Operating Plan. Mr Tunnah, Licensing
Standards and Enforcement Officer advised that the proposed business activity
would include the sale of a small range of ales, wines and spirits for sale on an off-
sales basis only. The proposal was within policy and there were no objections from
Police Scotland and no representations. The Convener welcomed Mrs Reid,
Applicant who joined via Microsoft Teams. Mrs Reid explained that the business

Page 6



(b)

(c)

had been running for 3 years and sold Scottish sourced gifts and the application
would allow the sale of Scottish gins, ales and whiskey. Following discussion,
Members unanimously agreed to grant the Licence.

DECISION
GRANTED.

Section 29: Application for Variation of Premises Licence. Consider
application for Variation of Premises Licence:

(i) Innerleithen Golf Club Leithen Road

Innerleithen

Amendment to Operating Plan:

Change on sale core hours to Sunday to Wednesday 11.00am -
12.00midnight and Thursday to Saturday 11.00am — 1.00am (currently
Sunday to Thursday 11.00am — 11.00pm, Friday and Saturday 11.00am —
12.00midnight)

Change off sale core hours to 10.00am — 10.00pm Monday to Sunday
(currently Monday to Saturday 11.00am — 10.00pm and Sunday 12.00noon
—10.00pm)

Include seasonal variations — Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing Day,
New Years Eve and New Years Day to 1.00am or within Board policy.
Include during and outwith core hours provision of: conference activities;
music; live performances; dance facilities; theatre; films; outdoor drinking
facilities. Include outwith core hours provision of: restaurant facilities; club
or group meetings; bar meals; receptions; televised sport Change wording
to explain the above outwith core hours

Removal of members club status as defined in the terms of Section 125 of
the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 and the Licensing (Clubs) Regulations
2007 Representations received: Police Scotland - none. Licensing
Standards Officer - none. Health - none. Other - none.

Representations received:

Police Scotland - none.

Licensing Standards Officer - none.
Health - none. Other - none.

There had been circulated copies of an application for variation of Premises
Licence, together with current and proposed Operating Plans. Mr Tunnah,
Licensing Standards and Enforcement Officer advised that the application was to
bring the licence up to date and to allow access to the general public and passing
trade, which at present had to be turned away. The Venue was well run and the
application was within policy. There were no representations or objections from
Police Scotland. Although cited to attend, there were no representatives from
Innerleithen Golf Club present and following discussion, Members unanimously
agreed to grant the Licence.

DECISION
GRANTED

Section 56: Application for Occasional Licence. Consider
application for Occasional Licence:

(i) JD Wetherspoon (Scot) Ltd The Bourtree

Page 7



9- 22 October and

23 October — 5 November
Various times in external area in
carpark at rear of premises

Representations received:

Police Scotland - none

Licensing Standards Officer - attached
Health - none

Other — none

There had been circulated copies of an application for the grant of occasional
licences in respect of 9 — 22 October and 23 October — 5 November. As the date
had passed for the 9 — 22 October, only the application in respect of 23 October — 5
November was considered. There had been circulated copies of a letter dated 8
October 2020 from the Licensing Standards Officer. Mr Tunnah explained that the
application referred to had been made by the applicant to licence an outdoor area
within the car park at the Bourtree Place premises in Hawick. Mr Tunnah went on
to explain that due to the COVID19 pandemic, the Scottish Government had
temporary restrictions in place regarding the on-sale and consumption of alcohol.
The temporary restrictions which were in place until 26 October 2020 limited the
sale and consumption to outdoor areas only at licensed premises with a terminal
hour of 10.00 p.m. The premises had an extensive external area forming part of the
current licensed footprint adjoining their premises close to the remote area car park,
detailed in the application. The surrounding area had a mix of residential and
commercial properties in the vicinity and there had been noise complaints linked to
the premises in the past. The Licensee had recently used an area in the car park
without the benefit of an occasional licence and presumably by way of the off-sale
facility in the premises licence which had led to complaints regarding noise,
nuisance and disturbance. Mr Tunnah further explained that there were very few
licensed premises operating in the Hawick area during the period that the temporary
restrictions were in place, and as such it was likely that the current external area
would be in high demand with this extra area, if granted adding to that footfall with
the likelihood that noise, nuisance and disturbance may result in the vicinity. Mr
Tunnah requested that, should the Board be minded to grant the application that the
following condition be applied to the Licence under the Licensing Objective:
Preventing Public Nuisance - to minimise the risk of disturbance or disorder in the
vicinity:-

o Adequate and appropriate SIA stewarding be in place at the external areas
throughout the licensed hours with a view to lessoning the risk of noise,
nuisance and disturbance and to assist with the orderly dispersal prior to the
terminal hour of 10.00 p.m. and to ensure compliance with any terms and
conditions set out in the temporary regulations connected to COVID 19.

The Convener welcomed Mr McSporran, Area Manager and Frank Collins, Brunton
Miller Solicitors who joined via Microsoft Teams. Mr McSporran explained that he
was aware of only one noise complaint and that the whole outside area would be
overseen by Management. The application for the Occasional Licence was to see
the business over the COVID 19 restrictions and employing SIA Stewards would be
cost restrictive. Mr Collins explained that the Occasional Licence applied for only
lasted for 2 weeks and if there was an issue with noise the Board could refuse any
further applications. The area was small and the income derived would be much
less than the cost of employing SIA Stewards. Mr Tunnah, explained that while he
appreciated the difficulties the trade were experiencing, he was concerned that the
area was open to the main street and staff may not have control of people turning

Page 8



up. Mr McSporran disputed that the area was remote and assured the Board that
staff would be collecting contact details of everyone attending. The current area
was only being used on a Friday and Saturday Night between 6 p.m. — 10 p.m. and
the bar would be closed at 9 p.m. The Licensing Team Leader requested
confirmation of the hours to be covered by the Occasional Licence and Mr
McSporran stated he wished to be permitted the times applied for in order to
maximise business provision.

Councillor Richards, seconded by Councillor Turnbull moved that the application be
approved as submitted and without the additional condition and this was
unanimously supported by the Committee. .

DECISION
GRANTED the Occasional Licence as submitted.

PRIVATE BUSINESS
Before proceeding with the private business, the following motion should be
approved:

“That under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 the
public be excluded from the meeting for the following item of business on the
grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in
paragraph 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A to the aforementioned Act.”

SUMMARY OF PRIVATE BUSINESS

5.0 LICENSING SCOTLAND ACT 2005: Section 36: Review of Premises Licence
The Board considered a request dated 9 September 2020 from Police Scotland for the
revocation of a Personal Licence. The Applicant and his representative were present via
Microsoft Teams. After hearing both parties, the Committee agreed that no action be taken
at the present time.

6.0 Minute
The Private section of the Minute of 18 September 2020 was approved.

The meeting concluded at 11 a.m.

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD
LICENCES ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS

01 October - 09 November 2020

NAME OF APPLICANT LICENCE |LICENCE DETAILS VENUE
TYPE

Paolo Crolla CONFPR [Confirmation of Premises Licence Paolo's Italian, Galashiels

Tweed Valley Distilling Co Ltd CONFPR [Confirmation of Premises Licence 6 Caley Cottages, Peebles

Punch Partnership (PTL) Ltd SUBDPM [Substitution of Designated Premises Manager - Andrew Glover Clovenfords Hotel, Clovenfords

Marks and Spencers Simply Food Ltd SUBDPM [Substitution of Designated Premises Manager - Lauren Macpherson Unit 2 Gala Water, Galashiels

First and Last (Burnmouth) Ltd SUBDPM [Substitution of Designated Premises Manager - Euan Wilson First and Last, Burnmouth

Kimberley Frost PERLIC Grant of Personal Licence n/a

Susan Hay PERLIC Grant of Personal Licence n/a

Daniel Moriarty PERLIC Grant of Personal Licence n/a

Edward Barker PERLIC Grant of Personal Licence n/a

lan Brant PERLIC Grant of Personal Licence n/a

Agnes Raggett PERLIC Grant of Personal Licence n/a

Daﬂon Raggett PERLIC Grant of Personal Licence n/a

Méhelle Houghton PERLIC Grant of Personal Licence n/a

JOiW_Un Jones PERLIC Grant of Personal Licence n/a

CHristian Orde PERLIC Grant of Personal Licence n/a

Graeme Macleod PERLIC Grant of Personal Licence n/a

David Miller PERLIC Grant of Personal Licence n/a

Diane Beevers PERLIC Grant of Personal Licence n/a

Paolo Crolla PERLIC Grant of Personal Licence n/a

Isla Thomson PERLIC Renewal of Personal Licence n/a

Rory Steel PERLIC Renewal of Personal Licence n/a

Ryan Barnes PERLIC Renewal of Personal Licence n/a é;

Susan Wilson PERLIC Renewal of Personal Licence n/a 72

Alistair Buchan PERLIC Renewal of Personal Licence n/a D

Donna Oliver PERLIC Renewal of Personal Licence n/a

Scott Hunter OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Sale of Wine along with Butcher Meat 44 Bridge Street , Kelso E
Thursday 5 November to Wednesday 18 November 10.00am - 6.00pm q

Simon Rutherford OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Kelso Farmers Market Town Square, Kelso -
Saturday 25 April 2020 10.00am - 1.30pm <

Scott Hunter OCCLIC  |Occasional Licence - Sale of Alcohol Hunter's Butchers, Kelso
Thursday 8 October to Wednesday 21 October 2020 10.00am - 6.00pm

Tabatha McCree-Cox OCCPLH [Occasional Licence - Sampling of Gin with One Off Sales for Customers at Farmers Market Outside Eastgate Theatre, Peebles
Saturday 24 October 2020 10.00am - 3.00pm

Tabitha McCree-Cox OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - West Linton Market Primary School Car Park, West Linton
Saturday 7 November 2020 10.00am - 1.00pm

b ASS A F 1 BB~




Ben Glasgow OCCPLH |Occasional Licence - Peebles Farmers Market Outside Eastgate Theatre, Peebles
Saturday 7 November 2020 10.00am - 3.00pm
Scott's Selkirk Association OCCVOL |Occasional Licence - Sale of Mulled Wine Scott's Selkirk Market Place , Selkirk

Saturday 3 October 2020 10.00am - 1.00pm

21 abed




Agenda ltem 6a

Scottish
Borders

SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD

APPLICATION FOR PREMISES-EHICENOE/PROVISIONAL PREMISES LICENCE*
*Delete as appropriate

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20

APPLICANT INFORMATION Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(1)

Question 1
Name, address and postcode of premises to be licensed.

i Morebattie Community Shop, Main Street, Morebattie, Keiso, TD5 8QG

Question 2
Particulars of applicant

{a) Where applicant is an individual, provide full name, date and place of birth, and home address
nchiding postcods. -

(b) Where applicant is a partnership, please provide full name, and postal address of partnership.

SR, s e oo |

{c} Where applicant is a company, please provide name, registered office and company
____registration number.

I Morebattle Community Shop

| Communily Benefit Company

| Maiir Streel, Moiebatiie

‘ Kelso, TD5 8QG FCA Coy Reg. No. 7800
[

(d) Where the applicant is a club or other body, please provide full name, and postal address of
club or other Lody.

Page 13



(e) Where applicant is a parinership, company. club or other body, please provide the names,
dates and places of birth, and home addresses of connected persons.*

—

|
| Chair; Alison Lamond Treasurer; Raymond George Field

uestion J

Previous applications

Has the applicant been refused a premises licence under section 23 of the Licensing (Scotland)
Act 2005 in respect of the same premises? NO

K YES — provide full details B

Question 4

Previous convictions

Has the applicant or any connected person ever been convicted of a relevant or | NO
foreign offence (1)

*If YES — provide full details

For the purpose of this Act, a conviction for a relevant offence or foreign offence is to be
disregarded if it is spent for the purpose of the Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974

Naitte & position | Dale  of conviction or | Court Offence Penalty
(if appiicable) sentence
N/A

(1) In addition to any convictions held by 1he applicant at the time of application, applicants should also familianise themselves with the contents of
section 24(1) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 in respect of any convictions for relevant or foreign offences which they may receive during
the pesiod beginning with the making of the premises licence application and ending with determination of the application.

Page 14



DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(a)
f‘l!-—-al‘n-‘ s

Description of premises (where application is submitted by a members’ club, please also complete
question 6)

Morebattle Community Shop Ltd is a Community owned Community Benefit Society providing a
| general store sefling a full range of groceries, household goods and fresh consumables.

vogtion §

To be completed by members’ clubs only

Do the club's constitution and rules conform to the requirements of YES/INO*
regulation 2 of the Licensing (Clubs) (Scotland) Regulations 2007?

*delete as appropriate

DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT

If signing on behalf of the| in what capacity.

The contents of this applica of my knowledge and belief.
Signature;

Date: 21 Sept 202 apacity. AGENT (Shop Manager)

Telephone number and email address of signatory:

{ have enclosed the relevant documents with this application ~ please tick the refevant boxes

Operating plan

Layout plan

Planning certificate

Building standards certificale

Food hygiene ceitificale

The information on this form may be held on an electronic public register which may be available to
members of the public on request.

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



Scottish

Borders
COUNCIL

SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD

OPERATING PLAN
Licensing {Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(b)(i)

uestion 1

STATEMENT REGARDING ALCOHOL BEING SOLD QN PREMISES/OFS PREMISES QR BOTH

(a) Will aicohol be sold for consumption solely ON the premises? NO

(b) Will alcohol be sold for consumption selely OFF the premises? YES

(c) Will alcohol be sold for consumption both ON and OFF the premises? NO

“delete as appropriate

Question 2

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION ON
PREMISES

Day ON Consumption

. Opening time :: Terminal hour
:[Monda_r N/A N/A
Tuesday N/A N/A
Wednesday N/A N/A
Thursday N/A N/A
Friday _NA N/A
Safurday | NA N/A
Sunday N/A N/A

Page 17



Question 3

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION OFF

PREMISES Erre— »-s

l Day OFF Consumption

k_ e Opening time Terminal hour

i Monday 10.00 am 10.00 pm
Tuesday 10.00 am 10.00 pm
Wednesday 10.00 am 10.00 pm
Thursday 10.00 am 10.00 pm

 Friday 10.00 am 10.00 pm

| Saturday 10.00 am 10.00 pm

| Sunday 10.00 am 10.00 pm
Question 4
SEASONAL VARIATIONS _ )
Does the applicant intend to operate according o seesonal demand NO

*If YES — provide details

Question 5

PLEASE INDICATE THE OTHER ACTIVITIES OR SERVICES THAT WILL BE PROVIDED ON
THE PREMISES IN ADDITION TO SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

' CoL.1 COL. 2 COL.3 COL.4
:f (@) Activity Please To be provided during | Where activities are also to
i confirm | core ticensed hours - | he provided outwith core
| le onfi
YES/NO | please confirm ggen:ls";d hours please
YES/NO
YES/NO

Accommodation N/A N/A N/A
. Conference facilities N/A N/A N/A

Restaurant facilities N/A NIA N/A

Bar meals N/IA N/A N/A

{h) Activity Please To be provided during | Where activities are also to

confirm core licensed hours - | be provided outwith core
Social functions please confirm licensed  hours please
including: YES/NO confirm
YES/NO
ol s b o B Lt YES/NO ]

Receptions  including N/A N/A N/A

weddings, funerals,
| birthdays, retirements
| efe.

Page 18



|C!ub or other group

N/A N/A N/A
I meetings elc.
| _
{c) Activity Please To be provided during | Where activities are ajso fo
confirm core licensed hours - | be provided outwith core
Entertainment including; please confirm liconsed  hours  pleass
YES/NO corfirm YES/NO
| S YES/NO
Recorded music ~see 5(g) YES YES NO
Live performance — see N/A N/A N/A
_S(q) =
| Dance facilifies N/A N/A N/A
Theatre N/A N/A N/A
 Films e NIA N/A N/A
Gaming N/A N/A N/A
Indoor/outdoor sports N/A N/A NIA
Televised sport N/A N/A N/A
(d) Activity Please To be provided during | Where actlvitles are also to
confirm core licensed hours - | be provided outwith core
| YES/NO please confirm licansed hours please
| YES/NO o]
Outdoor drinking facilities N/A N/A N/A
fe) Activity Please To be provided during | Where activities are also to
conmlirm core licensed hours - | be provided outwith core
please confirm licensed hours please
YES/NO an confirm YES/NO
Adult entertainment N/A N/A N/A
Where you have answered YES in respect of any entry in column 4 above, please provide further
J details below.
|
(0 any other activities

if you propose to provide any activities other than those listed in 5(a} — (e} please provide details or
further information in the box below.

core hours.

maximum of 10 pm.

The sale of food and non-food items and other ancillary services, both within and outwith

Nommal shop opening hours 08.00 to 8 p.m. Occasional seasonal changes may occur to

Page 19




(g) Late night premises opening after 1.00am

| Where you have confirmed that you are providing live or recorded music, will the NO
decibel level exceed 85dB7

‘ When fully occupied, are there likely to be more customers standing than seated? l NA
|

L —

S |

*delete as appropriate
Question 6 (On-sales only)
CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS

| (a) | When alcohol is being sold for consumpnon on the premises will children or| N/A
young persons be allowed entry

“delete as appropriate

(b) Where the answer to 6(a) is YES provide statement of the TERMS under which they will be
allowed entry

' N/A

. (¢} Provide statement regarding the AGES of children or young persons to be allowed entry
i N/A
|

(d} Provide stalement regarding the TIMES during which children and young persons wiil be
allowed entry

‘NIA
|

(e) Provide statement regarding the PARTS of the premises to which chiidren and young
persons will be allowed entry

]-NIA

Question 7
CAPACITY OF PREMISES

What is the proposed capacity of the premises to which this application relates?

| Alcohol display area - 1.64 m? out of total sales area of 46.9 m*

Page 20



Question 8

PP:I‘!Q:Q Af‘ﬂ_ﬁiﬂﬂzq {HQI'E; nat :‘\ntln’ma‘ -.ulu\on_ mnnlinatine i -= fnr "' ﬁ._‘ -'n-::! ;.mmi‘ono
licence)

Personal details

(a) Name -

| Roderick Mct eod Murray _ !
r@L_____qa_fa ofbith

‘ i Contact address

Telephone number and e-mail address

s:,' Personal licence

|

[ Date of issue [ Name of Licensing Board issuing | Reference no. of personal licence

DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT
if signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity

The contents of to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Signature: Date: 22 Sept 2020
e [~ AMNCMMT
W’ ] A Y .2 ? Yot W

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



escape route to garden

,  store area
staff only

w.c.

only

|||

store area
staff only

public access to garden

display area

display area

display area

fire
/ extinguisher

[ ]

display area

1]

display area

@~ firealarm

public access to shop
oL

——r

ok sales
office staff
counter only
shop
sales
counter,
sales
staff
only

display of alcohol
indicated in green

maximum width 7048mm
maximum height 2500mm
surface area (plan view) 1.64m2

public access
display areas
total floor area
46.9m2

Main Street

Morebattle Community Shop
Main Street, Morebattle, Kelso
Plan 1:100 at A4

drawn:paulgrime@mac.com
September 2020



This page is intentionally left blank



Scottish
Borders
COURNCIL

SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD

APPLICATION FOR PREMISES-LICENCE/PROVISIONAL PREMISES LICENCE®*

*Delete as appropriate

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20

APPLICANT INFORMATION Licensing (Scotland) Act 2008, section 20(1)

Question 1

Name, address and postcode of premises to be licensed.

53 High Street Hawick, TD9 9BP

Question 2
Particulars of applicant

(a) Where applicant is an individual, provide full name, date and place of birth, and home address
including postcode.

b) Where applicant is a pe;n‘nership, pfease provide full name ,ar-rd postal address of partnershfb.—

Page 25



c) Where the applicant is a company

| TCB HAWICK LTD
10 Binniehill Road, Cumbernauld
Glasgow G68 9AJ
5662530

(d) Where the applicant is a club or other body, please provide full name, and postal address of
club or other body.

{e) Where the applicant is a club or other body, please provide full name, and postal address of
club or other body.

() Where applicant is a partnership, company, club or other body, please provide the
names,dates and places of birth, and home addresses of connected persons.*
* Connected person is defined in section 147(3) of the Licensing {(Scotland) Act 2005

i Keitn Mark Jonnson [
s Angeiena Johnson

(g) Where the applicant is a ciub or other body, please provide full name, and postal address of
club or other body.

Page 26




Question 3
Previous applications

Has the applicant been refused a premises licence under section 23 of the Licensing (Scotland)
Act 2005 in respect of the same premises? YES/NO*

If YES — provide full details
NO

| HESF N ST TP —

Question 4

Previolis convictions

Has the applicant or any.connected person ever been convicted of a relevant or foreign | YES/NO*
offence (1)

*f YES — provide full defails

For the purpose of this Act, a conviction for a relevant offence or foreign offence is to be
disregarded if it is spent for the purpose of the Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974

: conviction.  or.| Court Offence Penaity
Name & position |Date of
(if applicable) sentence
NONE

{1) In addition to any convictions held by the applicant at the time of application, applicants should also familiarise themselves with the contents of
seclion 24(1) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 in respect of any convictions for relevant or foreign offences which they may receive during
the period heginning with the making of the premises licence application and ending with determination of the application.

Page 27



DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES [ icensing (Scotfand} Act 2005, section 20(2)(a)

Question 5

Description of premises (where application is submitted by a members’ club, please also complete
guestion 6)

Licensed convenience store in row of shops and offices

Question 6

To be completed by members’ clubs only

* |
Do the club’s constitution and rules conform to the requirements of YESINO f

regulation 2 of the Licensing (Clubs) (Scotland) Regulations 20077

*delete as appropriate

Niall J.N. Hassard

DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT 111 LLP
- 80 Hanover Street

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity. Edinburgh
LBHicati and belief. EH2 1EL

The contents of thi

Signature ......7.. cveee.n ¥ (see note below)
Date .......coooee v LT
Capacity .......coovvii e ARRHGANTAGENT (delete as appropriate)
Telephone number and email address of signatory niall.hassard@titsolicitors.com 07500120827
|;_.' ha\;wclosed the relev;;r.t;;;qments with“ﬂ:i; ;éplic;gpi = gé;sel tick the r.e-ie;;;t_l;t.:;es : |
| Operating plan > _1
Layout plan | x
Planning certificate AP -
Building standards certificate NA
| Food hygiene certificate |_FApp |

Page 28



Regulatory Services

=3 0CT 2020
egal & Licensing

OPERATING PLAN i
Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(b)(i)

Question 1
STATEMENT REGARDING ALCOHOL BEING SOLD ON PREMISES/OFF PREMISES OR BOTH

NO
YES
NO

Question 2

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION ON
PREMISES

Page 29



Question 3

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION OFF
PREMISES

10.00am

10.00am 10.00pm
10.00am 10.00pm
10.00am 10.00pm
10.00am 10.00pm
10.00am 10.00pm
10.00am 10.00pm

Question 4
SEASONAL VARIATIONS

[Doss the appicantintend o operate accoreing toscasonl domand | o

*If YES — provide delails

N/A

Page 30




-

Question 5

PLEASE INDICATE THE OTHER ACTIVITIES OR SERVICES THAT WILL BE PROVIDED ON THE
PREMISES IN ADDITION TO SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Page 31



Where you have answered YES in respect of any enlry in column 4 above, please provide further
details below.

Outwith hours will not normally be before 6.00am or after 11.00pm.

Recorded music will be played throughout the store during trading hours.

5(f) any other aclivities

If you propose to provide any acfivifies other than those listed in 5(a) — (e) please provide details or
further information in the box below.

The premises may open before and after core hours for general retail. The premises will not normally
open before 6.00am or trade beyond 11.00pm. The premises may engage in activities including the
provision of goods and services, food to go, deli counter and mail services may also be provided. As a
community retailer the premises may also on occasion host community and charity/fundraising events,
product launches, tastings, demonstrations and other community initiatives.

5(g) Late night premises opening after 1.00am

N/A

Page 32



*

Question 6 (On-sales only)
CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS

N/A

6(b) Where the answer to 6(a) is YES provide statement of the TERMS under which

they will be allowed entry

N/A

6(c) Provide statement regarding the AGES of children or young persons fo be allowed entry

N/A

6(d) Provide statement regarding the TIMES during which children and young persons will be allowed
entry

6(e) Provide statement regarding the PARTS of the premises to which children and young persons
will be allowed entry

N/A

Question 7
CAPACITY OF PREMISES

What is the proposed capacity of the premises fo which this application relates?

Off Sales — 24.5m2

Page 33



Question 8

PREMISES MANAGER (NOTE: not required where application is for grant of provisional
premises licence)

Personal details
8(a) Name
TBC

8(b)  Date of birth

! e

8(c}  Contact address

TBC

8(d) Email address

8(e) Personal licence

if signing on

The contents y knowledge and belief. Nijgj y N Hassarg
Signature . 7. TLT LLP
Date: 29/09/2020 ggi?;'}%‘f' Street
CAPACHY oo APPLICANT/AGENT (delete as appropriafehi2 1EL

Telephone number and email address of signatory Tel: 0333 006 1203

Email: niall.hassard@TLTsolicitors.com

* Data Protection Act 1988 The information on this form may be held on an electronic public register which may be available to members of the public on requeder

Page 34



L
\‘/ Access to

flats above

F B R A

Signage over H=2742 (oon lluminatec)

I HAE)\S oNian

Cill=528 Cill=528 MAIN ENTRANCE] EXIT Cill=487
— — wight o s s~ 2769mm
o8
25
e [}
S
Estate Agents 5 No access Estate Agents &
Ld WHPT I S
: s 5 8 S
& =
—— i | - 2 K
v = E @
i S
; &
H El
H 3
i I 53 B6399
| Shop FIoo?\'/ Z
5 Suspended Ceiling i
N >
. g 3
[ EE Stuctural Ceiing g 2 §§ 1 .
= Location| 8 g C'board
l | 2560k o U concaled beam above suspended eing 3
- § 90)
i horeCeiin
W=765
OFD H]
‘ouibs Location| o
. . staf kel
svisable off lic area - 2 — Ty
3 8 No Access to rear of
1 00001 B slatwall to all external walls.
I = External walls shown as
25} 2 st
55 < slatwall position.
G 2 Suspended Ceiing
[ o4
Q2 g o Q
S Suspended e i EE
5 H /0
'!' g
3 = g1
g S 3
s B e .
H = seleal i ff
FEE e | EN y
255 2 X3
g o U conestd beam aov suspfedcoing 5 SBogpffn 7o urs concase beam ol Negnaea efog
—oen | EI Phot aken fom s landng above shep 0
HEH
T Emm 2 / R E
na I
3 I
g g
E H
£ H g
H 53 B6399
5 &
s 2 "
3 Zl o M
salpg| 5
Jofs|s H
I I ER:
& o Fe
Q 9
E 8 g
E 3
A 3 1
i k k
5
= 3 / H
B H i
5 1 s .
3 5
[ 1
g 2 2
; S EH >
g ERS 3 R
2 Jolac) 3
= 8l°s] 3k
5 ya I
g g
g hop Floor g
E 3 1
g g
Suspended Ceiling | g
g g A
g 2 \s/ 5
3
A
A\ 8
1 \3[f
3 [
= 5
< o ZK
B N\ 2 Af
2 x \ & |
S 3 O
S 2
3
A
“\ 3| \‘
€2 2\3f
= 3 | CCTV camera
2 2 5
5 SR _
= A £ Al
<\ & /2] CCTV monitor
= \o/ 5f
&5
. A\
¥ “\ 3
: 7\l
F o 5|
H 5 g
A i i 3
= EY
o8
= E outine of premises o be icensed
oLsxodpi] X . etal foorlevel runs to
LU 1454_ s ocssonor ocsxoonff 30 .
I W=840
Y H=2000 oensing
Kitchen J Store ©
w=770 (€]
Suspended Ceiling H=1995 Suspended [CETMp
werro 7] =
H=1995 =
W=840
H=2000 00
A RWP —
H
H
©
Office [ srcvcounzora siom ﬁ
¥
& goor oreniaton upated Ra 170920
e aecast o
© oo cotas upaated fa 230020
stock room size
Sl - Modum - Lago
*
store profile:
On the Move
Warehouse ofd store grading:
Grocery - Small
Underside Tie Beam i
Off Lic - Large
: 179 m2
Underside Ridge sales area
1926 ft2
RWP| 926
stock area: 97 m2
1044 ft2
post office: N/A
project type:
franchise

store address
53 High Street,
Hawick,
Borders
TD9 9BP

store code: 6476
drawn by: SURVEYBASE

off lic footrpint - 8.445sgm e 16062020
s (width of fixture x depth of fixture) scal: N 1:100
4.7% of total sales floor O8® oicoon oo
(sales floor 179sgm)

STATUTORY
PLAN

— — ~ Page 35
dwg no job TOJ

TEHH

(I

o0
VP svp svP

43ANYLNI




This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005

NOTICE OF OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS

Scottish
Borders
COUNCIL

SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD
Licensing Unit, Council Headquarters, Newtown St Boswells TD6 0SA

Name and Address of Premises

TCB Hawick Ltd, High St hawick

Name and Address of Objector

Nature of Objections/Representations

The over provision of alcohol sales within central Hawick, as there where already significant
concerns raised when Aldi applied for their licence which was marginally approved. Since then a
further licence has been approved for Home Bargains. This would indicate that the over provision
requirements, for a town the size of Hawick, have been surpassed and therefor no further licences should be
granted,

Page 37




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6b

Scottish

Borders
~— COUNCIL

SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, Section 29
APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE

If you are completing this form by hand, please write legibly in block capitals using ink

Question 1
Please provide the name, address, postcode, date and place of birth, and contact telephone

Kedt Cren— L, 579rw ATA

/? ‘VM/’(.E Lo
ATm Seeony Lontoal SLr?9 LTS

.

Question 2
Please provide full name, address, postcode and *licence number of the premises (*if known)

Lid! Great Britain Limited
31-33 Shedden Park Road, Kelso, TD5 7AL
Licence Number: SB/PREM/339

Question 3
Do you propose to vary any of the information contained in the
operating plan contained in the licence application? YES / NO*

Where the proposed variation affects the current operating plan, please submit

an operating plan including the proposed variations.
(if YES, please give details of the proposed variation below) (continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

' Question 7 Capacity of Premises

' Increase in Capacity during non-seasonal trading from 45.28m? to 57.29m?

| Additional capacity during seasonal trading (1 December each year until 2 January the
 following year) 9.54m?

' Max Total: 66.83m?
New Plans to be effective from week commencing 10.12.2020

Question 4
Do you propose a variation to the layout plan contained in the licence?  YES / NO*

Page 39



Where the proposed variation affects the current layout plan, please submit 5 sets
of plans showing the proposed new layout of the premises.
f:f YES, please give details of the proposed variation below) {continue on a separate sheet if nacessary)

Refurbishment and remerchandising of the store, resulting in a change to the layout.

Question 5
Do you propose to vary any other information contained or referred to
in the licence, including an addition, deletion or other modification? ¥ES / NO*

_{if YES, please give details of the proposed variation below) (continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

VARIATION TO SUBSTITUTE NEW PREMISES MANAGER

Question 6

Please provide details below of the name, address and personal licence number of the EXISTING
Premises Manager.

[ ' |

Proposed Premises Manager
Name and telephone number

Email address

Personal licence
Date of issue | Name of Licensing Board issuing Reference number of personal licence

Is the variation to take effect during the application period? YES/NO*

If the answer to the above question is NO, please prowde below the date from which the variation is to
take effect.

Page 40



DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

js Application are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

.. * (see note below)

B N T

Capacity Licensing Manager ARRLICANT/AGENT (delete as appropriate)

Telephone number and email address of signatory

Tel: 0117 428 0315 Email licensing@lidl.co.uk Correspondence Address: Lidl Great Britain Limited,
Licensing, Palmer Avenue, Central Park, Severn Beach, BS35 4DF |

* Data Protection Act 1998
The information on this form may be held on an electronic public register which may be available to
members of the public on request.

* Data Protection Act 1998
The information on this form may be held on an electromc public register which may be available to
members of the public on request.

** Where the proposed variation affects the current layout plan, please submit 7 sets of plans showing
the proposed new layout of the premises. Where the proposed variation affects the current operating
plan, please submit an operating plan including the proposed variations.

Variations involving structural alterations should submit the relevant Sectlon 50 certificates
with their applicatlon

Page 41



- Page 42



ReQU'aTOFy Services

=1 SEP 2020

OPERATING PLAN
Legal & Licensing

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(b)(i)

Question 1

STATEMENT REGARDING ALCOHOL BEING SOLD ON PREMISES/OFF PREMISES OR BOTH

NO*
YES *
NO*

Question 2

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION ON
PREMISES :

Page 43



Question 3

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION OFF
PREMISES

10.00 am
10.00 am 10.00 pm
10.00 am 10.00 pm

10.00 pm
10.00 am 10.00 pm
10.00 am 10.00 pm
10.00 am 10.00 pm

' Question 4

SEASONAL VARIATIONS

YES -

*If YES — provide details

The applicant seeks an increased capacity of alcohol display for the period of 1 December
each year until 2 January of the following year. The relevant capacities shall be stated in
question 7 below. The applicant seeks the increased capacity to allow them to adequately
cope with increased seasonal demand around the Christmas and New Year period.

Page 44



-~
a

Question §

PLEASE INDICATE THE OTHER ACTIVITIES OR SERVICES THAT WILL BE PROWDED ON THE
PREMISES IN ADDITION TO SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Page 45



Where you have answered YES in respect of any eniry in column 4 abo{fe, please provide further
details below.

Background music may be played within the store outwith core licensing hours

5(f) any other activities

If you propose to provide any activities other than those listed in 5(a) - (e) please provide details or
_ further information in the box below.

The premises operate as a supermarkel. The premises may open outwith the core hours for
this purpose. No alcohol is sold outwith core hours

Page 46



5(q) Late night premises opening after 1.00am

YES/NO*

YES/NO*

Question 6 (On-sales only)

CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS

6(b) Where the answer to 6(a) is YES provide statement of the TERMS under
which they will be allowed eniry

6(c) Provide staternent regarding the AGES of children or young persons to be allowed
entry

6(d) Provide statement regarding the TIMES during which children and young persons will
be allowed entry

6(e) Frovide statement regarding the PARTS of the premises to which children and young
persons will be allowed entry '

Question 7

CAPACITY OF PREMISES

What is the proposed capacity of the premises to which this application relates?

Capacity during non-seasonal trading: Length 31.83m Height 1.8m Total 57.29m?

Additional capacity during seasonal trading (1 December each year until 2 January the
following year) Length 5.30m Height 1.8m Total 9.54m?

Max Total: 66.83m?

Page 47



Question 8

PREMISES MANAGER (NOTE: not required where application is for grant of provisional
premises licence)

Personal details

8{a) Name

Christo Beukes

8(b)  Date of birth

8(c) Contact address

8(d)  Email address

8(e) Personal licence

Reference no. of plersonal
licence

Date of issue Name of Licensing Board

Issuin

DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

The contents of this operating plan are frue to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Signature
Date ..<
Capacity L.&Couan«-g ety = APPLICANT/AGENT (delete as appropriate).
Telephone number and email address of signatory 01174280315 - licensing@lidl.co.uk
Data Protection Act 1998

........................ * (see note below)

The information on this form may be held on an electronic public register which may be available to
members of the public on reques

Page 48



Agenda Item 8

Document is Restricted

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 63



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9

Document is Restricted

Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Minute
	5 Licences dealt with under Delegated Powers
	6a Section 20: Application for Premises Licence
	Item No. 6(a)(i) - Morebattle Community Shop - Provisional Premises - Operating Plan
	Item No. 6(a)(i) - Morebattle Community Shop - Provisional Premises - Layout Plan
	Item No. 6(a)(ii) - 53 High Street, Hawick - Provisional Premises - Application
	Item No. 6(a)(ii)  - 53 High Street, Hawick - Provisional Premises - Operating Plan
	Item No. 6(a)(ii) - 53 High Street, Hawick - Provisional Premises - Layout Plan
	Item No. 6(a)(ii) - 53 High Street, Hawick - Provisional Premises - Objection

	6b Section 29:  Application for Variation of Premises Licence
	Item No. 6(b) - Lidl, Kelso - Variation - Operating Plan

	8 Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005: Sections 36 and 84A
	Item No. 8(a)(i) - LSO Report - Premises Licence Review Request-Marmions
	Item No. 8(a)(ii) - Personal Licence Review
	Item No. 8(b)(i) - Premises Review - Central Bar
	Item No. 8(b)(i) - Central Bar, Peebles - Premises Licence Review Request - LSO
	Item No. 8(b)(ii)Personal Licence Review

	9 Minute

